Victorian Heritage Database Report

Stained Glass Window at Brunswick East St.
Cuthbert's Anglican Church

Location

Corner Glenlyon Road and Nicholson Street, Brunswick East, MORELAND CITY

Municipality
MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer Unknown,

Hermes Number 196879

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 13 February 1931, p.5; 8 July 1931, p.9; 23 May 1936, p.20; Church of England Messenger,12 July 1946.

Memorial Window Subject

unknown

Memorial Window Text



unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

The Anglican Church of St. Cuthbert's was dedicated by Melbourne's Archbishop Head on 12 July 1931 assisted
by its first vicar, the Reverend WA Shaw. It had close links with the Brotherhood of St. Laurence for much of its
life but appears to have closed about 1975, probably due in part to its close proximity to Christ Church Brunswick.
No church existed on the site in 2012, and the whereabouts of the memorial window is unknown.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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